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PETROLEUM PRODUCTS

TEXACO INC.
DRAWER 728
May 24, 197k HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240

Re: A. H. BLINEBRY FEDERAL NCT-1
WELL NO. 8

0il Conservation Commission
State of New lMexico

P. 0. Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexico  882Lo

ATTENTION: MR. JOE D. RAMEY

Gentlemen:

In your letter of May 10, 1974, you requested information concerning
the Tubb zone of our A. H. Blinebry Federal NCT-1 Well No., 8 located in
Unit E of Section 33, T-22-S, R-38~E, which has been shut in since Decem-
ber of 1973. The gas meter has not been removed from this well since
remedial work is anticipated which will return this zone to production,

Yours very truly,
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J. G. BLEVINS, JX,
Assistant District Superintendent
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